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Ann Cole 

From: Mary Bane 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification 

Friday, January 18, 2008 3:51 PM 
Caroline Klancke; Betty Ashby; Samantha Cibula; John Baxter 
William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Bridget Groom; Tim Devlin; Connie 
Kummer; Ann Cole; Mary Bane 

Approved. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2008 3:21 PM 
To: Mary Bane; Betty Ashby; Samantha Cibula; John Baxter 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification 

Staff requests permission to make an oral modification to its recommendation for Docket No. 070688- 
GU, which the Commission will address as item number 15 at the January 29, 2008, Agenda 
Conference. Staff would like to modify the recommendation statement and staff analysis in Issue 2, as 
shown below in legislative format: 

Issue 2: Should this docket be closed? 

Recommendation: Yes. If Issue 1 is approved, the tariffs should become effective on hr", :G, 2388 
January 29, 2008. If a protest is filed within 21 days of the issuance of the order, the tariff should 
remain in effect with any increase held subject to refund pending resolution of the protest. If no timely 
protest is filed, the docket should be closed upon the issuance of a consummating order. (Klancke) 

Staff An-alpsis: If Issue 1 is approved, the tariffs should become effective on hmw; :<, XX% January 
--J- 29 2008. _ _  .. If a protest is filed within 21 days of the issuance of the order, the tariff should remain in 
effect with any increase held subject to refund pending resolution of the protest. If no timely protest is 
filed, the docket should be closed upon the issuance of a consummating order. 

Please advise if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request. 

Thank you. 

1 /30/2008 


